Grand Junction, Colorado, October 4, 1910. The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session Regular Sessia at 4 o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Commissioner Vedder, acting mayor, in the chair Upon call of roll, the following Com-missioners responded as present: Vedder, Vorbeck, Dovill, Holmburg. Absent: Mayor Todd. Roll Call Mayor Todd.
The minutes of the regular meeting of September 27th were read and approved. minutes approved The quarterly report of the City Clerk, showing the condition of the several funds Report of of the City, Deptember 30, 1910, was presented City Clark and read to the Council. On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, the report was referred to the Commissioner Referred of Finance and Dupplies. Report of The report of the Commissioner of Water Com of Water and Dewers, showing the expenditures of and Sewers the Department of Water and Servers for the third quarter of the year 1910, was presented and read to the Council.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, sec. onded by Commissioner Holmburg, the report was referred to the auditor. The following bills, having been approved by the heads of departments and audited, were read by the bleck: Claim of Jabor are's Dept of Highways No. Fund Amount 6325 Highways 12 d's and This labor and Cau of te am 35 21 6326 " 12 " " 1 " " " " " " Peter Hollenbeck 3406 M. G. Durner 6327 " 3406 Louis Oales 6328 " 3156 12 . . 1 .. Labor B. M. Lasley 6329 " 30 31 M. R. Vinton 6330 11.5. 29 06 J. M. Barnes 6331 30 00 12. " " W. J. Keith 6332 3031 12 1 1 " " E. W. Cotes 6333 32 50 13 " Ed Vinton 9 1 5 11 11 633 4 24 06 M. B. Thorp 6335 17 50 7 " " Quince Hutton 21/2 " 6336 10 00 John Deovill 31 20 5'2 hours labor 6337 one worths work paper picker Thomas Mc Guire 6338 30 00 J.H. Hannagan 1 days labor 6339 2 50 Lon Bradbury Saddlery Co Repairs and Supplies 4 15 6340 Drew Bros 4 90 Horseshoeing 6341 Cement Ramey Perce Lumber les 82 60 6342 Dr. a. P. Drew Veterinary Services - trating homes 6343 11 50 150 Giving line and grade for Street Sw. L. Crawford 6344 Horseshoeing Harry L. Hiatt 6345 200 6. P. M. Cary 20 85 Repairs and Supplier 6346 Ross Hardwan & Supply Co. 6347 0 45 10th nails 14 days Labor J. M. Carson 35 00 6348 Health Wm Beatty 28 75 111/2 " 6348 U. D. Carson 28 75 111/2 " 6300 Smith Lang 5 " 12 50 6350 5 " . " with team J. H. Freed 6352 2400 5 " " " " " Roy Howe 24 00 6353 L. Dchmidt Bous 2 hors and handles 150 635°\$ Daily Dentinel Publishing notice 4 35 6350 Barton + Terrill 200 Horse and buggy - Daing inspection 6356 Merrill Printing les Printing 250 bands 125 6357 Western Slope ad Sign lev 250 Bulletin board - "No Dumping" 6358 Geo. D. Hilbert 19 95 Grocerus for R. M. Hospital 6359 Quish Drug les. Henry Cording Dougs for Health Officer 57 50 6360 16 days work at Pump House 6361 Water 40 00 alex MKenzie 1 " " Water Mains

3 00

6362

Bills

Read

	Classic of	Ne	Fund	Amo	int,	For
	Western Olope Imp rfeed los	6363	Water	17	75	Hay and Oats
	a. J. Ireland	6364		18		Painting Smoke Hack at Plan Hom
	La Badbury Daddlery Co.	6365	4.		80	Oil and repairing harness
	Geo. L. Crawford	6366	6.	64	70	Data etc Kannal Creek water
	Drew Bros	6367	0.	2	00	Horseshoeing
	Merrill Printing Co	6368	te .	2	00	Printing Postal Cards
	6. P. M. Cary	6369	Ar	5	30	Repairs and Supplies
	J. W Dodgion	6370	£e .	4	50	Hauling to artesion Well
	W.H. Holm an	6371	1,	7	50	10 gals. Painh
	Mr. Garfield auto Blumbrigles	6872	4	2	15	Labor on main
	J. E. McKenzie	6373	ч	6	43	Labor and Supplies
	Ross Adw Supply les	6374	"	1	00	1 Scoop shoul
	L. Schmidt & Sons	6375	-11	2	25	Rope, nails, etc.
	Colora do Pelephone Co.	6376	14	17	75	Telephone service Matroly
	Colora do Telephone Co.	6377		10	20	" - Frie "
	Colora do Telephone Co		General	7	50	" . Gitz Hall
	Geo. Bowen	6379	Fire	28	36	Services for Fire Dept.
	6. Mapes	6380	.,	11		Attending Fires
	J. Moss	6381			50	
	F. Jenkins	6382		16	00	
	J. W. Dorter	6383		7	50	, ,
	a. Lenardson	6384			00	*
	P. J. Brinen	6385		7	50	
	H. Hiatt	6386	•	8	00	
	J. a. Kreps	6387	G	2	50	
	6. J. Headrick	6388			00	
	R. B. Marris	The second second	i mana		50	
	James Darnickle	6390	4	The same and	00	
. 1	J. Brooks	6391	1 . 11.		00	
2	F Barton	6392	6. 3	2.	50	
	P. Caliera	6393	4-	. /	50	4
	Owille Rader	6394	3 . "	1	00	0
	M. J. Wilson	6395		2	00	
	J. James	6396		. 1	00	, . t
	6. U. Johnston	6397		1	60	
	L. J. Beveroe	6398	.,	-1	00	
	Lon Brudbury Daddleyle	6399	d .		80	8 Buckle Shillds
	Harry L. Hiatt	6400	: " .	4	00	Horseshoeing
	Mr. H. Denton	6401	Police	27	50	11 days Police Service
- 1	Ross Hardwan & Supply Co	6402	4		40	Flack light batteries
	Adda M. Keiser	6403	General	3	90	Stenographic work
	M.H. Kistler Stationery Co	6404	4	16	00	1 Record Book City Ordinances
	Ross Hardware & Supply les.	6405	•	3	95	Broom, mop, etc.
	E. B. Lutes + Son	6406	u	2	00	Jul, peus and pencils

Amount For Grawford Grawford Data and estimates Parry matter 6407 General 21 60 Stenographic Work- " " Evelyn Perkins 6408 ... 14 00 Use of Wagonaux Larner, Barton + Versill 6409 . 500 Everies are Supplies Wadsworth & Jons 6410 " 28 00 Repairing City Scales M. E. Coombs 6411 " 3 00 Moved by Commissioner Deovill and

Moved by Commissioner Dovbeck that the seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck that the bills as read be allowed and warrants or dered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll,

Bills

the Commissioners voted as follows: Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Desvill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried, and the bills allowed.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, djourn seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the ment Council adjourned to Monday, October 10, at 4 0. Elock p. m.

Charles KHolmburg, City Clerk.